

# Tamer Ahmad Qawaqneh

### Information

Phone: +97335151880

Email: qawtamer@yahoo.com Address: Isa Town - Bahrain Nationality: Jordanien

Gender: Male

#### Education

#### **Special Education**

Alblqa Applied University

Sept 2015 — May 2018

Adapted middle school English and History curriculum materials to suit students with high-functioning autism, speech impairments, and various learning disabilities, Ran seminar for teachers throughout the greater Hartford area on how to best implement these tailored curricula in their classrooms, Ran all pull-out testing for students with special needs

# Work experience

Dana special education

Special Education Teacher

Dec 2019 — Present

Autism Academy Of Jordan

Special Education Teacher

Sep 2018 — Aug 2019

#### Al-rahmah center for special education

Training For Special Education Teacher

Jan 2018 — May 2018

- Develop and implement lesson plans for students with high-functioning autism, speech impairment, dyslexia, and other learning disabilities
- Differentiate activities and goals to meet each student's individual needs and abilities
- · Write and administer tests and evaluations adapted to the abilities of each student
- Achieved average of 25% improvement on reading and math exams
- Engage in regular dialogue with parents, administrators, and various service providers to ensure student success inside and outside the classroom

Was responsible for students ages 5 to 18.

Tamer Ahmad Oawagneh

- · Helped plan and implement lessons and activities.
- Assisted children at centers meal times and on restroom breaks.
- Helped plan and put on student's spring performance.
- Evaluated students on intellectual social and physical skills.

# Cerfitications

- Learning Disabilities
- Behavior Modification

# Skills

- · Work in students one-on-one and in small groups.
- Help plan and implement lessons and activities.
- Taught informative and engaging lessons as needed.
- Create newsletters and letters home for parents.
- · Accompanied students to special classes and on field trips.
- · Work with teachers parents and students to write effective IEPs.

# **Professional Summary**

Special education teacher aide committed to teaching students of all ability levels the educational and life skills they need to succeed in school and in life. Specializing in coordinating multiple individualized tasks for separate students simultaneously. Excels at developing positive working relationships with students families and colleagues.

# References

References available upon request.

Tamer Ahmad Qawaqneh